PIDDINGTON & WHEELER END PARISH COUNCIL

Clerk: Mrs H Glasgow, PO BOX 1617, High Wycombe, Bucks, HP12 9FT. Tel: 01494 437111

To all Members of the Council

You are invited to attend the Parish Council Meeting in Piddington Village Hall on Tuesday 13th June 2023 at 7.30pm.

MEMBERS OF THE PUBLIC AND PRESS ARE INVITED TO ATTEND PUBLIC AND BUCKINGHAMSHIRE COUNCILLORS QUESTION TIME

AGENDA

- 1) Attendance and acceptance of apologies for absence.
- 2) Declaration of disclosable pecuniary interests relating to items on the Agenda.
- 3) Minutes 3.1 To confirm the Minutes of Annual Parish Meeting
 - 3.2 To confirm the Minutes of the Annual Parish Council Meeting.
 - 3.3 To confirm the Minutes of the May 2023 Meeting.
- 4) Clerks Report and Correspondence.
- 5) Finance 5.1 Approval of the invoices submitted.
 - 5.2 Donation Request Wheeler End Association.
 - 5.3 Donation Request Piddington Village Hall.
 - 5.4 Quotation to cut back the hedge.
- 6) Update re the Boundary Commission Report.
- 7) Buckinghamshire Council Town & Parish Survey.
- 8) Planning Applications none.
- 9) Members Questions and Statements.
- 10) Date of next meeting Tuesday 11th July 2023, Piddington Village Hall.

Hayley Glasgow, Clerk

08.06.2023

APPENDIX 1

Clerks Report

- 1. The VAT payment has been received.
- 2. The Parish Councils insurance has been renewed.
- 3. The Year End Accounts and audit documents have been submitted to the External Auditor for review.
- 4. I am pleased to advise that Cllr Digby has been invited to attend the HM LL Unsung Heroes Garden Party after being nominated. Much deserved!
- 5. Chased Elizabeth Stillman re when she might start work on the war memorial, awaiting reply.
- 6. If Councillors are interested in any of the training courses please let me know.
- 7. Updated the website and facebook page.
- 8. Completed the previous online payments.
- 9. Checked the AED unit.

Correspondence Received - If Councillors would like a copy of any of the documents listed below please advise the clerk

- Email received from a parishioner I just wanted to email to say how much o am enjoying the wild flowers that
 - run along the pavement on Old Oxford Road.
 - Would it be possible to do a strip by the A40? I know because of visibility there would need some mown roadside but it would be lovely to wander along the green with the wild flowers both sides and it would enhance our growing hedgerow opposite the bus shelter.
- 2. Consultation on Buckinghamshire Council draft charitable collections policy
- 3. Buckinghamshire Council outlines further cost-of-living support for residents
- 4. Creating a safer Buckinghamshire for all
- 5. Apply to plant trees with Buckinghamshire Council
- 6. Senior political appointments confirmed at Buckinghamshire Council
- 7. Buckinghamshire welcomes three new Deputy Lieutenants
- 8. The first Buckinghamshire Council Climate Change newsletter
- 9. Buckinghamshire Council secures £477k funding for active travel projects
- 10. Wildlife newsletter
- 11. Police & Crime Bulletin May '23 Sentence appealed; a year in numbers
- 12. Keeping older drivers safe behind the wheel
- 13. Pothole Pro gets to work fixing problem potholes
- 14. Local Plan for Buckinghamshire and Local Transport Plan 5 Survey Your chance to take part
- 15. An update from Martin Tett, Leader of Buckinghamshire Council
- 16. You can't evade the law when it comes to fly-tipping in Bucks
- 17. May News from Chilterns AONB
- 18. WhizzFizzFest is spreading the fun far and wide this summer!
- 19. Final Boundary Commission Report
- 20. Community Matters
- 21. Call blocker programme shields vulnerable Buckinghamshire residents against scammers
- 22. News for Town and Parish Councils from Buckinghamshire Council
- 23. Celebrating Bucks communities
- 24. Latest news on Community Safety in Buckinghamshire